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Delinguent Notice

According to the Commission’s records, we have not received payment for your 1999 Regulatory Assessment Fee
covering January 1, 1999 through December 31, 1999, which was due on January 31, 2000. If your RAF:filing and
payment are not received by March 14, 2000, your certificate may be cancelled, and your account may be referred
to the Commission’s Division of Legal Services for appropriate action.

This is also to advise that pursuant to Florida Law, you shall add interest charges at 12% per annum, and a 5%
penalty for each 30-day period or fraction thereof up to a maximum of 25%, in addition to the delinquent amount
due. If you have paid your fees, please provide us with your check number and the date that it was paid.

Should you have any questions, please contact Jackie Knight at (850) 413-6267.
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Linda Williams e SO
prmeea
To: Paula isler
Subject: RE: TF456 0 MAR 13 M 10 39
Ok. Thanks Paula. Rl ~‘;twtvﬂc
- REHOH NG
—————— Original Message-----
From: Paula Isler
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2000 8:53 AM
To: Linda Williams
Subject: RE: TF456
0 g7
Yes. Please make effective date 12/31/99. Thanks. OOBD 7 ¢

————— Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2000 8:44 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: TF45%6

Good morning Paula. We have a copy of $56.00 check from Thrust-Tech for
payment of RAFs with P & I in response to your 2/29/00 letter. There is
also copy of a letter dated 3/3/00 advising they have canceled their
payphone since October of 1999. Should we open a docket to cancel their
cert?

Thanks Paula.




